

# **ANNEX 15**

## **PUBLIC REDACTED**

**From:** Trial Chamber VI Communications  
**Sent:** 22 July 2022 15:09  
**To:** OTP CAR IIA Communications; Said LRV Team OPCV; D33 Said Defence Team  
**Cc:** Trial Chamber VI Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication  
**Subject:** Time limit to respond to Defence's motion to suspend time limits for responses during the Summer Recess

Dear parties and participants,

The Chamber has taken note of the Defence's *Demande de la Défense déposée en vertu de l'Article 64(2) du Statut et des Normes 19bis(2) et 35 du Règlement de la Cour* (#423). Considering the nature and timing of the request, the Chamber hereby shortens the time limit for any responses to **Tuesday 26 July 2022** at the latest.

If you do not intend to submit a response, please let the Chamber know at your earliest convenience.

Kind regards,  
Trial Chamber VI